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OCTOBER 13, 1999 5l‘u:.x;;\Nb
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DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (COLLINS) éZ%Z/ (Q\x
DOCKET NO. 990944-EM - PETITION BY THE KISSIMMEE

UTILITIES AUTHORITY TO ADD A “DUE DILIGENCE” CLAUSE TO
ITS GENERAL RULE AND REGULATIONS AND REVISE ITS CUSTOMER

BILLING AND DEPOSIT PRACTICES
26006 " TR

Attached is an ORDER GRANTING APPROVAL OF TARIFEF REVISTIONS
REGARDING

CUSTOMER BILLINGS AND DEPOSIT PRACTICES, with

attachments, to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number
of pages in order - 4)

TRC/3js
Attachment
Division of Electric and Gas (Kummer)
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RECEIVED--FPSC
MEMORANDUM

NOVEMBER 8, 1999 NOV -8 AMID:L3
ReECUI o AND
REFORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (COLLINS)Q?K)/ QU/I/';
RE: DOCKET NO. 990944-EM - Request by Kissimmee Utility

Authority to add a “Due Diligence” clause to its General
Rules and Regulations and to revise its customer billing
and deposit practices

2169 -C0O
Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
TRC
Attachment \//E)
cc: Division of Electric and Gas (Kummer)
I:990944co.trc //
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